
           

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 
Tuesday, July 17, 2018

6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Addison Town Hall 

5300 Belt Line Road, Dallas, Texas 75254 
           
Pledge of Allegiance
 

1. Administer the Oath of Office to newly appointed Planning and Zoning
Commission Member.

 

2. Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the June 19,
2018 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. 

 

3. FINAL PLAT/S. FINLEY EWING JR. ADDITION LOTS 2R and 3, BLOCK
1. Presentation, discussion and consideration of a replat for two lots
totaling 16.270 acres located generally at 14555 Dallas Parkway.

 

4. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1780-SUP/Lupe Tortilla. Public hearing,
discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance
changing the zoning on property located at 4535 Belt Line Road, which
property is currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance
089-015, by approving a Special Use Permit for a restaurant with the sale
of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only, in order to allow
for revised development plans.

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1781-SUP/Cinco Tacos Cocina & Tequila and
67 Street Food. Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a
recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on property
located at 5000 Belt Line Road, Suite 850, which property is currently
zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance 004-001, by
approving a Special Use Permit for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic
beverages for on-premises consumption only, in order to allow an

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA Page 1 

  



additional restaurant concept and floor plan revision within the existing
restaurant.

 

Adjourn Meeting
 

NOTE: The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet
in Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the course of
this meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter
551, including §551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for the
City). Any decision held on such matters will be taken or conducted in
Open Session following the conclusion of the Executive Session.

 

Posted: ____________________________
Irma Parker, City Secretary
Friday, July 13, 2018
Time:  9:00 am
  

THE TOWN OF ADDISON IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH
DISABILITIES. PLEASE CALL (972) 450-7017 AT LEAST

48 HOURS IN ADVANCE IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA Page 2 

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 07/17/2018  

Agenda Caption:
Administer the Oath of Office to newly appointed Planning and Zoning
Commission Member.



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 07/17/2018  

Agenda Caption:
Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the June 19, 2018
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. 

Attachments
June 19, 2018 P&Z Minutes 



D R A F T
OFFICIAL ACTIONS OF THE ADDISON 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
June 19, 2018 
6:00 P.M. - Council Chambers
Addison Town Hall, 5300 Belt Line Road
 

Present: Vice Chair Linda Groce; Commissioner Jerry Dougan; Commissioner
John Meleky; Commissioner Eileen Resnik; Commissioner Tom
Souers 

Absent: Chair Kathryn Wheeler; Commissioner Robert Catalani 
 

               
Pledge of Allegiance
 
1. Discuss and take action regarding approval of the minutes of the May

15, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting.
  

 
  Motion: Approval of minutes as presented.
 

  Moved by Commissioner Eileen Resnik, Seconded by Commissioner
John Meleky 

  AYE:  Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner Jerry Dougan,
Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen Resnik,
Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler (ABSENT), Commissioner Robert
Catalani (ABSENT) 

Passed 
 
2. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1778-SUP/MidiCi Pizza Napoletana. Public

hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an
ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 5100 Belt Line
Road, Suite 504, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned
Development, through Ordinance 012-001, by approving a Special Use
Permit for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for
on-premises consumption only.

  

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY June 19, 2018

  



on-premises consumption only.
 

 
  Discussion:

Charles Goff, Assistant Director of Development Services and
Planning, presented the Staff Report.

Commissioner Souers inquired about the extra parking spaces
provided at Village on the Parkway. Charles Goff clarified that this
center has 600 parking spaces more than would be required at
maximum tenant occupancy.
 
The applicant, Michelle Fang, answered questions from the
Commission regarding the layout of the space and the removal of
some of the landscape elements in order to accommodate the outdoor
patio.
 
Vice Chair Linda Groce opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 
Public Hearing:
There were no speakers on this item.

Vice Chair Linda Groce closed the public hearing.

The Commission had a brief discussion about whether this tenant
should be required to mitigate the proposed removal a crape myrtle
and came to a consensus to request that the applicant make an effort
to keep this one tree undisturbed, but not make it a condition of the
approval.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the proposed Special Use Permit
subject to the following condition: 

The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that
relate to alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Tom Souers, Seconded by Commissioner
Jerry Dougan 

  AYE:  Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner Jerry Dougan,
Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen Resnik,
Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler (ABSENT), Commissioner Robert
Catalani (ABSENT) 

Passed 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY June 19, 2018

  



Passed 
 
3. PUBLIC HEARING Case 1779-SUP/BoomerJack’s. Public hearing,

discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an
ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 5100 Belt Line
Road, Suite 401, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned
Development, through Ordinance 012-001, by approving a Special Use
Permit for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for
on-premises consumption only, in order to allow an expansion in floor
area, and a Special Use Permit for an arcade.
 

  

 
  Discussion:

Charles Goff, Assistant Director of Development Services and
Planning, presented the Staff Report.
 
Commissioner Dougan inquired about the Town’s requirement that 60
percent of an establishment’s revenue come from food sales. Charles
Goff clarified that the Town definition of a restaurant requires that 60
percent of the revenue come from food sales. He also stated that the
applicant is aware of this requirement and has provided staff with a
commitment to comply.
 
Commissioner Souers inquired about the previous Special Use Permit
and whether the condition requiring a path of travel is up for
discussion. Charles Goff clarified that the existing Special Use Permit
and the condition requiring a path of travel are not up for discussion as
they have previously been approved. Only the requested additional
square footage and its use as an arcade are subject to consideration
by the Commission at this time.
 
The applicants, Bruce Hvidsten and Jen Jackson, answered questions
from the Commission regarding the restaurant brand, the new concept,
operations, and proposed renovations and design for the space. The
applicant also clarified that all the proposed games will be free and are
intended for patrons to use in complement to the food, while waiting for
and/or enjoying their meal, instead of a stand-alone arcade.
 
Commissioner Dougan inquired about the requirement of the travel
path. Charles Goff clarified that, as the Zoning Administrator, he will
review and approve the design and materials of the path of travel.
 
Vice Chair Linda Groce opened the meeting as a public hearing.
 

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY June 19, 2018

  



Public Hearing:
There were no speakers on this item.

Vice Chair Linda Groce closed the public hearing.
 
Motion: Recommend approval of the proposed Special Use Permit
subject to the following condition: 

The applicant shall provide a path of travel through the patio and
utilize design elements to differentiate the path from the remainder
of the patio. These design elements shall be subject to approval
by the Zoning Administrator.
The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that
relate to alcoholic beverages in any exterior signage.

 

  Moved by Commissioner Jerry Dougan, Seconded by Commissioner
Eileen Resnik 

  AYE:  Vice Chair Linda Groce, Commissioner Jerry Dougan,
Commissioner John Meleky, Commissioner Eileen Resnik,
Commissioner Tom Souers 

Other:  Chair Kathryn Wheeler (ABSENT), Commissioner Robert
Catalani (ABSENT) 

Passed 
 
 

There being no further business before the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned.

OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY June 19, 2018

  



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 07/17/2018  

Agenda Caption:
FINAL PLAT/S. FINLEY EWING JR. ADDITION LOTS 2R and 3, BLOCK 1.
Presentation, discussion and consideration of a replat for two lots totaling 16.270
acres located generally at 14555 Dallas Parkway.

Attachments
S. Finley Ewing Jr. Addition P&Z Packet 
Plat Document 



 

FINAL PLAT/S. FINLEY EWING JR. ADDITION 
 
 
FINAL PLAT/S. FINLEY EWING JR. ADDITION LOTS 2R and 3, BLOCK 1. 
Presentation, discussion and consideration of a replat for two lots totaling 16.270 
acres located generally at 14555 Dallas Parkway. 

 
 
 

LOCATION MAP 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
July 12, 2018 

 
STAFF REPORT 
 
RE: FINAL PLAT/ S. Finley Ewing Jr. 

Addition Lots 2R and 3, Block 1 
 
LOCATION: Two Lots totaling 16.270 acres 

located generally at 14555 Dallas 
Parkway 

 
REQUEST: Approval of a final plat 
 
APPLICANT: Josh Millsap, with Stantec 

Consulting Services Inc. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Background.  This replat covers the land which once held the Ewing automotive 
dealership. The purpose of this replat is to subdivide existing Lot 2, Block 1 and 
the remainder of Tract 2 of the S. Finley Ewing Jr. Addition in order to create Lot 
2R and Lot 3. Lot 2R was sold by The Frances Ewing Rowland 2004 Irrevocable 
Trust to 14555 Office Partners, LP, also known as Cawley Partners, for the 
purpose of developing the 14555 Office development. This plat dedicates Fire 
Lane, Access, Utility and Drainage/Detention Easements as necessary for the 
development. The plat also abandons a 15-foot Utility Easement used for the 
Town’s water main, which has since been re-routed as part of this development, 
and creates a 67-foot wide Access, Utility and Drainage Easement for the 
extension of Landmark Boulevard to the common lot line with Lot 1, Block 1 for the 
S. Finley Ewing Jr. Addition. The replat does not affect or incorporate the adjacent 
1.5-acre tract owned by the Mody Group. 
 
Also, portions of this property are outside the boundaries of Addison, in Farmers 
Branch to the west and Dallas to the east. This replat only effects the portions of 
the property within the Town of Addison and the City of Dallas boundaries. The 
plat document has been reviewed by the City of Dallas, released by all applicable 
departments, and placed on the Dallas City Planning Commission July 19, 2018 
agenda as a consent item.  
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
Engineering Review.   The replat has been reviewed by Town staff and found to 
be in compliance with all requirements.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed replat subject to no conditions. 
  



V:\2222\active\222210632\survey\10535v_fp(DETENTION).dwg modified by gwiley on  Jul 12, 18 7:42 AM

N



“ ”

V:\2222\active\222210632\survey\10535v_fp(DETENTION).dwg modified by gwiley on  Jul 12, 18 7:42 AM



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 07/17/2018  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1780-SUP/Lupe Tortilla. Public hearing, discussion,
and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the
zoning on property located at 4535 Belt Line Road, which property is currently
zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance 089-015, by approving a
Special Use Permit for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for
on-premises consumption only, in order to allow for revised development plans.

Attachments
1780-SUP P&Z Packet 
1780-SUP Plans 



1780-SUP 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1780-SUP/Lupe Tortilla. Public hearing, discussion, and take 
action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on property 
located at 4535 Belt Line Road, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned 
Development, through Ordinance 089-015, by approving a Special Use Permit for a 
restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption only, in order 
to allow for revised development plans. 

LOCATION MAP 

  
 



 

 

 

 

July 12, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1780-SUP/Lupe Tortilla 

LOCATION:      4535 Belt Line Road 

REQUEST: Approval of a new Special Use Permit 
for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic 
beverages for on-premises consumption 
only 

 
APPLICANT:  Roger Saenz, ID Studio 4 LLC. 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This site was previously operated as Romano’s Macaroni Grill. The 
restaurant was constructed in 1990, and subsequently expanded in 1998 to add an 
interior bar and an exterior patio. In 2014, the SUP was amended to approve an extensive 
renovation necessary to convert the building to Brick House Tavern and Tap, which 
ultimately did not come to fruition. The property is currently zoned as Planned 
Development (PD) through Ordinance 089-015. 

The applicant is proposing to convert the building to Lupe Tortilla. Lupe Tortilla is a 
Mexican restaurant with multiple locations centered around the Houston, Austin, and San 
Antonio areas. This would be their first North Texas location, with a second planned in 
Las Colinas. 

Proposed Plan: The existing restaurant space is 8,991 square feet, which includes an 
existing exterior patio of 761 square feet. The applicant is proposing to renovate and 
expand the existing building and patio area to a total of 9,073 square feet. The interior 
dining space is proposed at 8,282 square feet and seats a total of 281 people, and the 
outdoor patio space is 790 square feet and seats 50 people. Because the applicant is 
proposing to increase the total square footage of this restaurant space, relocate and 
expand the bar area, and revise the site plan and building elevations, these actions 
require a new Special Use Permit. 
 
Site Plan: The site plan has been amended to show the additional 82 square feet of the 
building foot print, which includes the patio expansion as well as expansion and relocation 



 

of the bathroom area, which would now align with the existing northern most edge of the 
building. The site plan also shows additional parking and landscaping improvements.  
 
Landscaping: As a redevelopment site, the property does not meet the Town’s current 
landscape requirements and there are limitations in meeting these requirements without 
losing required parking spaces. The applicant has worked with staff to retain most of the 
existing landscape coverage while adding additional landscaping where possible to meet 
as many of the requirements as feasible. The submitted landscape plan provides 15.7 
percent site coverage for landscaping, which is slightly more than the existing 15.5 
percent. The Parks Department has reviewed the landscape plans and deemed this 
sufficient given the existing site constraints. 
 
Building Elevations: Ordinance 089-015 requires at least 80 percent of the exterior walls 
of all structures to be of masonry construction, with the front and side walls of the building 
to be of brick or stone veneer. Because the existing building is constructed primarily of 
stucco, with some brick and stone veneer elements, staff instructed the applicant that any 
new additions to the exterior walls must comply with the above masonry requirements.   
The submitted façade plans show new stone and brick veneer additions, while the 
remainder of the façades maintain the existing stucco material.  
 
Parking:  The proposed restaurant use, including the patio, is 9,073 square feet, which 
requires a total of 130 parking spaces, at a ratio of one parking space per 70 square feet. 
The proposed site plan shows 130 provided parking spaces. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: CONDITIONAL APPROVAL 
 
Staff believes that redeveloping this currently vacant building will be a positive 
contribution for the surrounding area. Furthermore, the building additions and site 
improvements attempt to move the site toward compliance with the existing zoning 
requirements. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the request, subject to the following condition: 
 

• The applicant shall not use any terms or graphic depictions that relate to alcoholic 
beverages in any exterior signage. 

 



SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

1

SITE PLAN

1" = 20'

N

TRUE

NORTH

C
L
I
E
N

T
:

4
5
3
5
 
B
E
L
T
 
L
I
N

E
 
R
D

.

A
D

D
I
S
O

N
,
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
7
5
0
0
1

L
U

P
E
 
T

O
R

T
I
L
L
A

 
M

E
X
I
C

A
N

 
R

E
S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

S

1
0
3
3
3
 
R

I
C

H
M

O
N

D
 
A

V
E
,
 
S
U

I
T

E
 
2
1
0

H
O

U
S
T

O
N

,
 
T

X
.
 
7
7
0
4
2

Area = 88,712 sq. ft.

20365 Acres

EXISTING

RESTAURANT

BELT LINE ROAD

DWU PUMP

STATION

ACTION

APPROVED DENIED

STAFF

COUNCIL

LOCATION KEY

SITE DATA SUMMARY

PARKING PER PLANNED DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS

BUILDING FOOTPRINT = 8,283 S.F.

PATIO = 790 S.F.

 TOTAL = 9,073 S.F.

130 PARKING

SPACES

F.F.= 630.50



E

7

7

ELECTRICAL

VESTIBULE

DINING

RESTROOM

VESTIBULE

DINING

PRIVATE

DINING

EXPO

PREP

STORAGE

OUTDOOR

UTILITY ENCLOSURE

BAR

DINING

WAITING

AREA

EXISTING

RECEIVING AREA

ELECTRICAL

EXISTING

DUMPSTER AREA

1

FURNISHING/ EGRESS FLOOR PLAN

1/8"=1'-0"

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

TABLE TOP

FURNITURE SCHEDULE

N

 PLAN

NORTH

N

TRUE

NORTH

BUILDING DATA

SEATING COUNT

TOTAL INTERIOR DINING:

TOTAL PATIO DINING:

TOTAL DINING:

GENERAL NOTES

C
L
I
E
N

T
:

4
5
3
5
 
B
E
L
T
 
L
I
N

E
 
R
D

.

A
D

D
I
S
O

N
,
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
7
5
0
0
1

L
U

P
E
 
T

O
R

T
I
L
L
A

 
M

E
X
I
C

A
N

 
R

E
S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

S

1
0
3
3
3
 
R

I
C

H
M

O
N

D
 
A

V
E
,
 
S
U

I
T

E
 
2
1
0

H
O

U
S
T

O
N

,
 
T

X
.
 
7
7
0
4
2



3

3

11

3

12

13

14

C
L
I
E
N

T
:

4
5
3
5
 
B
E
L
T
 
L
I
N

E
 
R
D

.

A
D

D
I
S
O

N
,
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
7
5
0
0
1

L
U

P
E
 
T

O
R

T
I
L
L
A

 
M

E
X
I
C

A
N

 
R

E
S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

S

1
0
3
3
3
 
R

I
C

H
M

O
N

D
 
A

V
E
,
 
S
U

I
T

E
 
2
1
0

H
O

U
S
T

O
N

,
 
T

X
.
 
7
7
0
4
2

KEY NOTES:

1

ROOF PLAN

3/16"=1'-0"

EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

N

TRUE

NORTH

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:



NORTH ELEVATION

TOTAL 2310

SOUTH ELEVATION

TOTAL 2266

C
L
I
E
N

T
:

4
5
3
5
 
B
E
L
T
 
L
I
N

E
 
R
D

.

A
D

D
I
S
O

N
,
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
7
5
0
0
1

L
U

P
E
 
T

O
R

T
I
L
L
A

 
M

E
X
I
C

A
N

 
R

E
S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

S

1
0
3
3
3
 
R

I
C

H
M

O
N

D
 
A

V
E
,
 
S
U

I
T

E
 
2
1
0

H
O

U
S
T

O
N

,
 
T

X
.
 
7
7
0
4
2

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

2

SOUTH ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

KEY NOTES:

FINISH SCHEDULE

EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

1

NORTH ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

KEY PLAN

N

TRUE

NORTH

1

2



EAST ELEVATION

TOTAL 2441

WEST ELEVATION

TOTAL 2835

C
L
I
E
N

T
:

4
5
3
5
 
B
E
L
T
 
L
I
N

E
 
R
D

.

A
D

D
I
S
O

N
,
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
7
5
0
0
1

L
U

P
E
 
T

O
R

T
I
L
L
A

 
M

E
X
I
C

A
N

 
R

E
S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

S

1
0
3
3
3
 
R

I
C

H
M

O
N

D
 
A

V
E
,
 
S
U

I
T

E
 
2
1
0

H
O

U
S
T

O
N

,
 
T

X
.
 
7
7
0
4
2

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

FINISH SCHEDULE

KEY NOTES:

1

EAST ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

KEY PLAN

N

TRUE

NORTH

2

WEST ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

1

2



WEST ELEVATION

TOTAL 73

NORTH ELEVATION

TOTAL 30

ELEVATION

TOTAL 218

ELEVATION

TOTAL 99

EAST ELEVATION

TOTAL 337

EAST ELEVATION

TOTAL 189

NORTH ELEVATION

TOTAL 30

WEST ELEVATION

TOTAL 68

C
L
I
E
N

T
:

4
5
3
5
 
B
E
L
T
 
L
I
N

E
 
R
D

.

A
D

D
I
S
O

N
,
 
T
E
X
A
S
 
7
5
0
0
1

L
U

P
E
 
T

O
R

T
I
L
L
A

 
M

E
X
I
C

A
N

 
R

E
S
T

A
U

R
A

N
T

S

1
0
3
3
3
 
R

I
C

H
M

O
N

D
 
A

V
E
,
 
S
U

I
T

E
 
2
1
0

H
O

U
S
T

O
N

,
 
T

X
.
 
7
7
0
4
2

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

KEY NOTES:

FINISH SCHEDULE

1

DUMPSTER / UTILITY YARD -  NORTH ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

EXTERIOR FINISH LEGEND

4

DUMPSTER / UTILITY YARD - EAST ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

5

DUMPSTER WING WALL  - EAST ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

2

UTILITY ENCLOSURE - EAST ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

3

DUMPSTER WING WALL - EAST ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

6

UTILITY ENCLOSURE - SIDE ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

7

DUMPSTER / UTILITY YARD ENCLOSRE

3/16"=1'-0"

KEY PLAN

N

TRUE

NORTH

2

3

4

6

8

DUMPSTER WING WALL - WEST ELEVATION

3/16"=1'-0"

5

7

8

1



T

19

14

14

14

14

13

2

9

12

9

10

1'-10

11

16

"

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

Ex. 8" SS

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

E
x
.
 
8
"
 
S
S

Ex.OHE
Ex.OHE

Ex.OHE

Ex.OHE

Ex.OHE

Ex.OHE

E

D

W

A

R

D

 

C

O

O

K

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

U

M

B

E

R

 

3

2

6

E

L

I

S

H

A

 

F

I

K

E

 

S

U

R

V

E

Y

A

B

S

T

R

A

C

T

 

N

U

M

B

E

R

 

4

7

8

EDWARD COOK SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 326

APPROXIMATE LOCATION

OF SURVEY LINE

ELISHA FIKE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 478

LOT 3

ADDISON OAKS ADDITION

VOLUME 90012, PAGE 3378

O.P.R.D.C.T.

1.727 ACRES OR

75,230 SQUARE FEET

LOT 1, BLOCK A

BELTWOOD RESERVOIR

VOLUME 90012, PAGE 3386

O.P.R.D.C.T.

BELT LINE ROAD

I

I

Ex.GAS

Ex.GAS

Ex.GAS

E
x
.
 
U

G

E

Ex. UGE

E
x
.
 
W

L

E
x
.
 
W

L

E
x
.
 
W

L

E
x
.
 
W

L

E
x
.
 
W

L

6
2
7

6
2
7

6

2

7

6

2

8

6

2

8

6

2

9

6

3

0

6

2

9

6
2
9

630

629

630

6

2

9

6

3

0

6

3

0

6

3

1

6

2

7

628

X
I
R
O

N

X

IRON

X

I

R

O

N

X

I

R

O

N

Ex.GAS

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

E
x
.
 
W

L

Ex. WL

Ex. WL

X
CHLK X

CHLK X
CHLK

X

WOOD

X

W
O

O
D

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X
C
H

L
K

X

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

Ex. W
L

E
x
.
 
U

G
E

E
x
.
 
U

G
E

E
x
.
 
U

G
E

E
x
.
 
U

G
E

E

x

.
 
U

G

E

E

x

.
 
U

G

E

E

x

.
 
U

G

E

E

x

.
 
U

G

E

Ex. UGE Ex. UGE Ex. UGE
Ex. UGE Ex. UGE

Ex. UGE

E

x

.

 

U

G

E

E

x

.
 

U

G

E

E

x

.

 

U

G

E

E

x

.
 
U

G

E

E

x

.
 
U

G

E

E

x

.
 
U

G

E

E
x
.
 
U

G
E

E
x
.
 
U

G
E

E
x
.
 
U

G
E

E

x

.

 

U

G

E

E

x

.

 

U

G

E

E
x
.
 
U

G
E

E
x
.
 
U

G
E

E
x
.
 
U

G
E

E
x
.
G

A
S

E
x
.
G

A
S

E
x
.
G

A
S

E
x
.
 
1
0
"
 
S
D

E
x
.
 
2
1
"
 
S
D

Ex. SS

BELT LINE ROAD

100' RIGHT-OF-WAY

VOLUME 3675, PAGE 147, D.R.D.C.T. &

VOLUME 3495, PAGE 549, D.R.D.C.T.

D=0°50'27"
R=2814.79'

L=41.31'

CB=S89°58'14"W

CL=41.31'

SHEET NUMBER

B
 A

 N
N

I S
 T

 E
 R

 
2

4
0

 
N

o
r
t
h

 
M

i
t
c
h

e
l
l
 
R

o
a

d
M

a
n

s
f
i
e

l
d

,
 
T

X
 
7

6
0

6
3

8
1

7
.
8

4
2

.
2

0
9

4
8

1
7

.
8

4
2

.
2

0
9

5
 
f
a

x

R
E

G
I
S

T
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
#

 
F

-
1

0
5

9
9

 
(
T

E
X

A
S

)

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

(@ least 48 hours prior to digging)

L
U

P
E

 
T

O
R

T
I
L

L
A

4
5
3
5
 
B

E
L
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
R

O
A

D

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
I
 
N

 
G

L-1.0

L
A
N

D
S
C
A
P
E
 
P
L
A
N

LANDSCAPE TABULATIONS:

. HI

D
R

ST
E C

CT
TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

13

OF

1 4
ET

X

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

J
EP A

EW
BO

UD

C
Q

4535 Belt Line Road

Lot 3, Addison Oaks Addition

Being 1.727 acres or (75,230 square feet) out of the

Edward Cook Survey, Abstract No. 326 and

Elisha Fike Survey, Abstract Number 478

City of Addison, Dallas County, Texas

ADDISON

AIRPORT

EARHART

WILEY  POST

MIDCOURT

BILLY MITCHELL

C
H

E
N

A
U

L
T

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

W

R

I

G

H

T

LINDBERG

WILDRED

CLARA

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

BELT

LINE  ROAD

B
R

A
N

B
U

R
Y

B
E

L
T

W
A

Y

BOYINGTON

M
I
D

W
A

Y
D

O
O

L
E

Y

M
A

R
C

Y

LINDBERG

ADDISON W
EST

ARAPAHOE

ST L   &
  SW   R

R

D

A

R

T

 

(

S

S

W

)

SITE

TREES TO BE REMOVED:

NOTES:
1. ALL LANDSCAPED AREA SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC

UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM THAT INCLUDES A RAIN/FREEZE
SENSOR.

2. ALL EXISTING TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE IN HEALTHY CONDITION. IF
TREES OR SHRUBS ARE NOT IN A HEALTHY CONDITION, DEAD OR DISFIGURED
THEY WILL BE REPLACED WITH THE SAME SPECIES AND SIZE OF THE PLANT
MATERIAL.



SHEET NUMBER

B
 A

 N
N

I S
 T

 E
 R

 
2

4
0

 
N

o
r
t
h

 
M

i
t
c
h

e
l
l
 
R

o
a

d
M

a
n

s
f
i
e

l
d

,
 
T

X
 
7

6
0

6
3

8
1

7
.
8

4
2

.
2

0
9

4
8

1
7

.
8

4
2

.
2

0
9

5
 
f
a

x

R
E

G
I
S

T
R

A
T

I
O

N
 
#

 
F

-
1

0
5

9
9

 
(
T

E
X

A
S

)

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

(@ least 48 hours prior to digging)

L
U

P
E

 
T

O
R

T
I
L

L
A

4
5
3
5
 
B

E
L
T

 
L
I
N

E
 
R

O
A

D

A
D

D
I
S

O
N

,
 
T

E
X

A
S

E
 
N

 
G

 
I
 
N

 
E

 
E

 
R

 
I
 
N

 
G

L-1.1

L
A
N

D
S
C
A
P
E
 
N

O
T
E
S

. HI

D
R

ST
E C

CT
TE

SA

ET

S
TA

I
RE

G

13

OF

1 4
ET

X

R

LD
RE

CAANDS

J
EP A

EW
BO

UD

C
Q

·
·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·
·

·



   
Planning & Zoning Commission
Meeting Date: 07/17/2018  

Agenda Caption:
PUBLIC HEARING Case 1781-SUP/Cinco Tacos Cocina & Tequila and 67
Street Food. Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation
regarding an ordinance changing the zoning on property located at 5000 Belt
Line Road, Suite 850, which property is currently zoned PD, Planned
Development, through Ordinance 004-001, by approving a Special Use Permit
for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises
consumption only, in order to allow an additional restaurant concept and floor
plan revision within the existing restaurant.

Attachments
1781-SUP P&Z Packet 
1781-SUP Plans 



1781-SUP 

 

PUBLIC HEARING Case 1781-SUP/Cinco Tacos Cocina & Tequila and 67 Street Food. 
Public hearing, discussion, and take action on a recommendation regarding an ordinance 
changing the zoning on property located at 5000 Belt Line Road, Suite 850, which 
property is currently zoned PD, Planned Development, through Ordinance 004-001, by 
approving a Special Use Permit for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic beverages for 
on-premises consumption only, in order to allow an additional restaurant concept and 
floor plan revision within the existing restaurant. 

LOCATION MAP 

  
 



 

 

 

 

July 12, 2018 

STAFF REPORT 

RE: Case 1781-SUP/Cinco Tacos Cocina & 
Tequila and 67 Street Food 

LOCATION:      5000 Belt Line Road, Suite 850 

REQUEST: Approval of a new Special Use Permit 
for a restaurant with the sale of alcoholic 
beverages for on-premises consumption 
only 

 
APPLICANT:  Mario Letayf, Zarandaz Beltline LLC 

DISCUSSION:  

Background: This restaurant space is currently operating as Cinco Tacos Cocina & 
Tequila, previously approved as La Zaranda in 2011. The restaurant is part of the Addison 
Walk shopping center, which is zoned as Planned Development (PD) through Ordinance 
004-001. 

The applicant is proposing to renovate a small portion of the existing interior space to 
introduce a second restaurant concept, 67 Street Food. Both Cinco Tacos and 67 Street 
Food will operate out of the same suite, under the same Certificate of Occupancy, and 
under one operator, and will be regulated under one Special Use Permit. 

Proposed Plan: The existing restaurant space is 7,201 square feet. This includes an 
exterior patio of 1,292 square feet. The interior space currently consists of one bar area 
and two dining areas. The applicant is proposing to maintain the same overall square 
footage, but would like to renovate one of the existing dining areas, a total of 800 square 
feet, in order to create a new restaurant concept, 67 Street Food that would include a bar. 
The interior dining space for Cinco Tacos will now seat a total of 114 people inside and 
60 on the patio. 67 Street Food will seat a total of 52 people. Revising the floor plan and 
adding a second bar area requires a new Special Use Permit. 
 
Site Plan: There are no site plan changes proposed as part of this request. 
 
Landscaping: There are no landscape plan changes proposed as part of this request. 



 

 
Building Elevations: The submitted façade plan shows a new door as the entrance to 67 
Street Food, to the right of the existing double door, which will remain as the entrance for 
Cinco Tacos. The rest of the facades remain unchanged. 
 
Parking:  The existing restaurant space, inclusive of the patio area, is a total of 7,201 
square feet, which require a total of 45 parking spaces, at a ratio of one parking space 
per 160 square feet. The shopping center requires 460 parking spaces, and provides a 
total of 509 parking spaces. There is sufficient parking on this site. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
The proposal is an interior renovation of an existing restaurant space, which has been 
operating in this location for over seven years, but has struggled. Adding the second 
concept is intended to help them improve their business. From a regulatory standpoint, 
this will remain one space operated together under one certificate of occupancy and one 
Special Use Permit. This set up is necessary because they both utilize the same kitchen 
and restroom facilities. Staff recommends approval of the request subject to no 
conditions. 
 
Staff is not including the typical condition regarding the use of terms or graphic depictions 
relating to the sale of alcoholic beverages because the City Council previously revised 
this Special Use Permit specifically to remove this requirement to allow them to use such 
terms, including “tequila.” 
 
 



Belt Line RDBelt Line RD Belt Line RD

Belt Line RD

Adisson Walk

Q
uorum

 Dr

Q
uorum

 D
r

Q
uorum

 Dr Da
lla

s P
KW

Y

Da
lla

s P
KW

Y

Belt Line RD

Da
lla

s 
No

rth
 T

ol
lw

ay
 (T

ol
l r

oa
d)

NORTH

NTS

DEVELOPMENT PLAN02

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

SITE PLAN01

LOCATION MAP

5

CINCO TACOS/67 Street Food

SUP Total: 7,201 sqft

PARKING NUMBERS
509 total parking spaces for Addison Walk
7201/160 = 45 parking spaces for Cinco Taco /67 Street Food

NORTH

NORTH

NTS

  hidalgo 1 4 1 3  centro  san  pedro
garza garcia n.l. mexico c.p.66230
cp:  66230  t: 83388275  f: 83367445

www.colectiv3.com

SITE PLAN
SUP

A1.00

ACTION

  APPROVED                    DENIED

  STAFF ______________        ________
                    Date                   Initials

COUNCIL  ______________        ________
                    Date                   Initials

Neighborhood # _____

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any
conditions associated with the approval of the project

Addison Walk
Addison, TX  

Drawn

Checked

Approved

REVISIONS

ItemDateNo.

Project No.
Date
Last Revision

05.21.2018

LJ

LJ

CSA/TT

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

C
IN

C
O

 T
A

C
O

S
/ 6

7 
S

TR
E

E
T 

FO
O

D
A

D
D

IS
O

N
 W

A
LK

A
D

D
IS

O
N

, T
E

X
A

S
 

50
00

 B
E

LT
 L

IN
E

 R
d 

#8
50

 

PLANNING SUBMITTAL05.21.2018

AT

T
S

XETE FO

SA

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H   PARHAM   JOHNSON

2 3 5 7 7

R
EG

IS

TE
RED ARCHITEC

T

RECEPTION

E

RECEPTION

E



5,909 sqft - both concepts

Total SUP: 7,201 sqft
Total Seating: 226

Note: Space to remain as one suite, under one operator.

1,292 sqft patio Scale: 1/16” = 1’/0”
Scale: 1/8” = 1’/0”

5,109 sqft Cinco Tacos Cocina & Tequila

67 Street Food

800 sqft
Seating: Inside: 52Seating:             Inside : 114

                           Outside : 60

                           Total : 174

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

C
IN

C
O

 T
A

C
O

S
/ 6

7 
S

TR
E

E
T 

FO
O

D
A

D
D

IS
O

N
 W

A
LK

A
D

D
IS

O
N

, T
E

X
A

S
 

50
00

 B
E

LT
 L

IN
E

 R
d 

#8
50

 

  hidalgo 1 4 1 3  centro  san  pedro
garza garcia n.l. mexico c.p.66230
cp:  66230  t: 83388275  f: 83367445

www.colectiv3.com

SUP

ACTION

  APPROVED                    DENIED

  STAFF ______________        ________
                    Date                   Initials

COUNCIL  ______________        ________
                    Date                   Initials

Neighborhood # _____

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any
conditions associated with the approval of the project

Addison Walk
Addison, TX  

Drawn

Checked

Approved

REVISIONS

ItemDateNo.

Project No.
Date
Last Revision

05.21.2018

LJ

LJ

CSA/TT

PLANNING SUBMITTAL05.21.2018

AT

T
S

XETE FO

SA

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H   PARHAM   JOHNSON

2 3 5 7 7

R
EG

IS

TE
RED ARCHITEC

T

NEW FLOOR PLAN01

A2.1

NEW FLOOR PLAN

RECEPTION

BAR

H

GRILL

WOMAN

RESTAURANT
148 PAX

MEN

PREP
DISH

E

BAR
67 PAX

NPT = +0.00

HOT LINE

SERVICE AREA

LOCKERS

WC

REF

FREEZER

STORAGE
OFFICE

TERRACE
80 PAX

E

NPT = +0.34

E

BEER

SERVICE AREA

BA
R

RE
C

EP
TIO

N

SE
RV

IC
E

W
.C

.

0 5 10 15 20

E

access
principal

BA
R

RE
C

EP
TIO

N

SE
RV

IC
E

W
.C

.

0 1 3 5 10 15 20



Note: Existing facade and materials to remain the same.

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 S
U

B
M

IT
TA

L

C
IN

C
O

 T
A

C
O

S
/ 6

7 
S

TR
E

E
T 

 F
O

O
D

A
D

D
IS

O
N

 W
A

LK

A
D

D
IS

O
N

, T
E

X
A

S
 

50
00

 B
E

LT
 L

IN
E

 R
d 

#8
50

 

  hidalgo 1 4 1 3  centro  san  pedro
garza garcia n.l. mexico c.p.66230
cp:  66230  t: 83388275  f: 83367445

www.colectiv3.com

SUP

ACTION

  APPROVED                    DENIED

  STAFF ______________        ________
                    Date                   Initials

COUNCIL  ______________        ________
                    Date                   Initials

Neighborhood # _____

See the Staff Approval Letter or Council Result Memo for any
conditions associated with the approval of the project

Addison Walk
Addison, TX  

Drawn

Checked

Approved

REVISIONS

ItemDateNo.

Project No.
Date
Last Revision

05.21.2018

LJ

LJ

CSA/TT

PLANNING SUBMITTAL05.21.2018

AT

T
S

XETE FO

SA

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H   PARHAM   JOHNSON

2 3 5 7 7

R
EG

IS

TE
RED ARCHITEC

T

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A4.1

New door

Scale: 1/8” = 1’/0”


	Agenda
	1.  _2_1_Administer the Oath of Office to newly appointed Planning and Zoning Commission Member.
	2.  _2_2_Approval of the minutes of the June 19, 2018 P&Z Meeting 
	    June 19, 2018 PandZ Minutes
	3.  _2_3_FINAL PLAT S. Finley Ewing Jr. Addition
	    S. Finley Ewing Jr. Addition PandZ Packet
	    Plat Document
	Sheets and Views
	10535v_fp(DETENTION)-SHEET 1
	10535v_fp(DETENTION)-SHEET 2


	4.  _2_4_PUBLIC HEARING Case 1780-SUP_Lupe Tortilla
	    1780-SUP PandZ Packet
	1780-SUP Map
	1780-SUP Staff Report CG

	    1780-SUP Plans
	1780-SUP Plans
	001-SP.1- Site Plan
	207-A1.2-FurnishingPlan
	211-A1.6-RoofPlan
	215-A2.0-Exterior Elevations
	215-A2.1-Exterior Elevations
	215-A2.3-Exterior Elevations
	L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	L-1.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN


	L-1.1 LANDSCAPE NOTES
	Sheets and Views
	L-1.1 LANDSCAPE NOTES



	001-SP.1- Site Plan

	5.  _2_5_PUBLIC HEARING Case 1780-SUP_Cinco Tacos Cocina & Tequila and 67 Street Food
	    1781-SUP PandZ Packet
	1781-SUP Map
	1781-SUP Staff Report CG

	    1781-SUP Plans

